ILLINOIS HOUSINGm
DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY

MANAGEMENT BULLETIN #558

DATE: 3/21/2023

TO: Owners and Agents of IHDA Assisted and Financed Properties
ccC: IHDA Asset Management Staff

FROM: IHDA Asset Management Department

RE: Updated Combined LIHTC HOME Manual Release

SUMMARY:

Today the lllinois Housing Development Authority (IHDA) released an updated version of its
combined LIHTC HOME Compliance Manual, effective March 20, 2023. The manual is available for
review on the IHDA website and replaces previous LIHTC and HOME compliance-related guidance.
This document can be found on the Property Owners, Managers, & Other Partners page by
clicking the "Policy and Procedures" heading and selecting the "LIHTC & HOME Compliance
Manual for Owners and Agents."

To ensure awareness and adherence to these requirements, Owners, and Agents are encouraged
to share this information with your team members.

ATTENTION:
Please be advised that visitors to IHDA’s office space will be required to adhere to IHDA’s COVID-19 disclosure and
safety protocols. Please visit www.ihda.org for more information.
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